



Vaidotas Statulevicius

C. F. Møllers Allé 68 9 TV
2300 Copenhagen, Denmark

+45 26 42 06 24
vaidotas.statulevicius@gmail.com

Personal Profile

My goal at work (and life in general) is to help others be more effective and efficient - and data is the way. My passion for data and understanding of business makes me a great link between the two mindsets.

When working on a problem I try to develop an agile solution: deliver results quickly, but also prepare for the future, for example, by building better tools, gathering and sharing new knowledge. I have a warm fuzzy feeling inside knowing that some of the tools I helped create 10 years ago are not only used today but have been built upon.

Over my career I have been involved in a few major strategy projects, financial planning at Nordea, financial analysis; all with a focus on data, automation and simplification of processes.

Experience

Maersk / Product Owner

Reporting to Head of Global SG&A Partnering
AUGUST 2022 - CURRENT, COPENHAGEN

Key responsibilities:

- Product Owner of the Maersk SG&A (Selling, General, and Administrative Expenses) planning tool in SAP Analytics Cloud
- Defining and prioritising development requirements with the Finance stakeholders
- Working with Scrum Agile Technology engineer team to develop the tool

Maersk / Financial Analyst

Reporting to Head of SG&A and Technology Finance FP&A
APRIL 2020 - JULY 2022, COPENHAGEN

Key responsibilities:

- Implementing planning tool in SAP Analytics Cloud
- Coordinating Technology annual financial planning
- Creating 5 year financial business plan
- Preparing monthly financial analysis to Technology (IT) leadership

Free Now Group (mobility provider) / Senior Manager

Reporting to Head of Group Commercial Finance
NOVEMBER 2019 - MARCH 2020, COPENHAGEN/HAMBURG

Key responsibilities:

- Improving and expanding access to data for top management
- Supporting shareholder reporting process

Key achievements:

- Ran a project to create cross-business dashboard for senior mgmt
- Added import of data for two fast-growing countries

Travel year OCTOBER 2018 - SEPTEMBER 2019

Nordea Bank Nordics / Senior Business Controller
Reporting to Head of Personal Banking Financial Management
FEBRUARY 2016 - OCTOBER 2018, COPENHAGEN

Key responsibilities:

- Coordinating the Personal Banking planning process
- Finance business partnering
- Designing new transformation and strategy implementation metrics
- Supporting move to Agile ways of working

Key achievements:

- Created and implemented Personal Banking strategy
- Built cost distribution model for Personal Banking customers
- Designed customer segmentation model

Nordea Bank Baltics / Senior Business Controller
Reporting to Head of Planning & Control Baltics
AUGUST 2012 - NOVEMBER 2015, VILNIUS

Key responsibilities:

- Analyzing banks' financial results (overall and on customer level) and presenting to top management
- Driving implementation of new tools and techniques (e.g. SAS EG)
- In-house trainings on SAS, Excel, risk-adjusted profitability framework

Key achievements:

- Baltic strategy 2013-2018

Medicinos Bankas / Credit Expert
Reporting to Head of Credits
DECEMBER 2008 - AUGUST 2012, VILNIUS

Key responsibilities:

- Preparing and presenting credit risk status analysis to bank management
- Member of bank's Risk Management Committee from 2010-09

Key achievements:

- Together with a programmer created credit approval process and customer documentation system (still in use today)

Education

ISM University of Management and Economics /
MSc Financial Economics
SEPTEMBER 2009 - JUNE 2011, VILNIUS

Thesis title: "Investigation of market expected returns and volatility of DJIA through analysis of options and prediction markets"

University of Manchester / BSc Business Studies and Economics
OCTOBER 2005 - JULY 2008, MANCHESTER (UK)

Languages

Lithuanian (native); English (fluent); Danish (foundation); German (foundation)

IT skills

MS Office (Excel, PowerPoint, Word), SQL, SAS, R, Python, SAP, SAP SAC

**Achievements,
other interests**

President of Lithuanian Professionals in Copenhagen
Snowboarding, gravel cycling, reading.